
Marian Doyle 

From: Mahon, Joe [Imahon@SRCL com] 
Sent: 
To : Marian Doyle 
Subject: RE WOO54-02 amendment request 
Attachments: 

13 July 2010 11 50 

Drainage 26 05 zip, Site Drainage Map docx 

Hi Marian, 

As discussed. 

Please find attached correspondence as requested. 
I discussed this issue with Mary this morning and was hoping to give you a call this afternoon to discuss further. 

Regards, 

Ecosafe Systems 
Unit l a  Allied Ind Estate, 
Kvlemore Rd Dublin 10. 

Tel: +353-1-6239135 
Mob: i-353-87-1228490 

From: Marian Doyle Imailto:Marian.Dovle@epa.ie] 
Sent: 07 July 2010 16:39 
To: Mahon, Joe 
Subject: WOO54-02 amendment request 

Joe, 
Could you forward either by email or by post: 
1. A Drawing showing the on-site foul drainage, sources of emissions, DCC Sewer and emission point(s). 
2. A copy of the RPII Licence. 

Regards, 

Marian Doyle 
Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
McCumiskey House, 
Richview, 
Clonskeagh Road, 
Dublin 14. 
Tel: 01-268 0100 
Fax 01-268 0199 
marian.dovle@epa.ie 
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Mary Gurrie 
OEE EastlNorth East Region 
Environmental Protection Agency 
McCumiskey House 
Clonskeagh Rd 
Dublin 4 
26.05.10 

ECO-SAFE SYSTEMS 
LICENCE REGISTER NUMBER WOO54-02 
SPECIFIED ENGINEERING WORKS 

Dear Mary, 

As part of the Biosystems project Eco-Safe Systems wishes to install an 
additional discharge pipe to cater for trade effluent generated from the process. 
Please see attached drawings. 
In installing the additional discharge pipe Eco-Safe Systems shall adhere and 
ensure no change to Condition 6.5 and Schedule D.2 of WOO54-02. 

Hoping that this meets your requirements and should you require further 
information please do not hesitate to contact me, 

Kind Regards, 

Joe Mahon, 
Eco-Safe Systems Ltd 

Eco-Safe Systems Ltd. 
Unit l a  Allied Industrial Estate, Kylemore Road, Dublin 10 

Email: services@srd.com . www.ecosafesvstems.ie 
A SRCLe Company - Protecting People Reducing RiskTM 

Ph: +353 16239135 Fax: +353 16239136 
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WOO54-02 Emissions to Sewer 
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